MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL.

The Council of the Village of Centerville, in the County of Montgomery and State of Ohio, met in regular session on Monday evening, February 12, 1940, at 7:30 o'clock in the Council Chamber.

Present: Messrs. Walter H. Woods, Thomas J. Davis, Joseph S. Lucas, Grafton E. Shawen, Lloyd Hibberd and Franklin Zimmerman with Mayor Emory W. Bradstreet presiding.

The minutes of the regular meeting of January 22, 1940 and of the two adjournments thereof held on January 23, 1940 and January 25, 1940, were read and approved.

It was moved by Mr. Zimmerman and seconded by Mr. Shawen that the Mayor be and he hereby is authorized and directed to procure suitable traffic signs for erection at the corporate limits of the village on North and South Main Street and East and West Franklin Street. A roll call was ordered, which resulted in six "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Lucas, Shawen, Hibberd and Zimmerman.

At this point the three Township Trustees together with their Fire Chief, Mr. B. W. Himes, came into the meeting for the purpose of discussing informally the subject of fire signals and appropriate telephone facilities when The Ohio Bell Telephone Company shifts from the present system to the automatic in June, 1940. The Trustees consented to let the Council designate the room on first floor at the southeast corner of the Township Building as the Village Office.

It was moved by Mr. Lucas, seconded by Mr. Woods and unanimously carried, that the meeting adjourn.

Attest:

Approved:

Luella Brown Clerk. Charge W. Bradshut